
 

Mr Dylan Williams 
Prif Weithredwr– Chief Executive 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING 

PANEL CANIATÂD ARBENNIG O’R 
PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
DISPENSATION PANEL  

DYDD IAU, 9 HYDREF 2025 
am 2:00 o’r gloch 

THURSDAY, 9 OCTOBER 2025 
 at 2.00 pm 

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR, SWYDDFEYDD Y 
CYNGOR AC YN RHITHIOL DRWY ZOOM 

COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNCIL OFFICES  
AND VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor Mrs Shirley Cooke 
01248 752518 Committee Officer 

 
 
Aelodau / Members 
 
Mr Brace Griffiths 
Mr John Robert Jones 
Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Please note that meetings of the Committee are streamed for live and subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data 
Protection Act and data collected during this live stream will be retained in accordance with 
the Authority’s published policy. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

 
  
1    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declaration of interest from a Member or Officer regarding any item of 
business.  
  

2    APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATION  (Pages 1 - 42) 

 To consider applications for dispensation.  
  



1 
 

 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

MEETING: 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE (DISPENSATION 
PANEL) 
 

DATE: 
 

9 OCTOBER 2025 

TITLE OF REPORT: 
 

TO CONSIDER APPLICATIONS FOR 
DISPENSATION 
 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: 
 

TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION FOR 
DISPENSATION FROM TWO COUNTY 
COUNCILLORS AND THE TERMS OF ANY 
DISPENSATION GRANTED 

REPORT BY: 
 

LISA LORD & GURVYNDA PADDAN-WHITE 
LEGAL SERVICES MANAGERS 

 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

 

1. Code of Conduct for Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council  

2. Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 

3. Part 4 of the Local Government Regulations (Standards Committees, Investigations, 

Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) (Amendment) 2016  

4. Briefing Note on Dispensations provided by the Standards Committee for the 

elected members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council along with Application 

Forms and Decisions 

5.  Application by Councillor Keith Roberts and Councillor Jeff Evans 

6. Methodology Note for the consideration of applications for dispensation 

  

1. LEGAL BACKGROUND 

 

Pursuant to the Isle of Anglesey County Council’s Code of Conduct (Enclosure 1), members 

who have a personal and prejudicial interest are precluded from any discussion on that 

matter in Full Council, Executive or in any meeting which they attend in their capacity as a 

member of the Council. 

  

Personal interests are listed in paragraph 10 of the Code. The definition of prejudicial 

interests is provided in paragraph 12 of the Code. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

In some limited, and specified, circumstances a member may be able to overreach the 

impediment created by the personal and prejudicial interest if they are able to obtain a 

dispensation from the Standards Committee. 

 

Dispensations may only be granted in the circumstances listed in Section 2 of Enclosure 2. 

 

2. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

Councillor Keith Roberts and Councillor Jeff Evans are Local Authority appointed 

Governors of Holyhead High School.  

 

The matter under consideration at the Corporate Scrutiny Committee on 15 October 2025 

concerns the Results of the Consultation on the Proposal to Relocate Holyhead 

Highschool Learners to a New School Building for 11-18 years old Leaners, and an extra 

ordinary item relating to modernising learning communities.  

 

The first report can be summarised as follows: 

1. Consultation report – Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi: 

• Outcome of the consultation held between 5 June 2025 to 17 July 2025 

• On the proposal to Relocate Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi learners to a new 

school building for 11-18 year olds 

• The purpose of undertaking a statutory consultation was to seek the views of 

stakeholders/ interested parties on the above proposal. 

• The report summarises all the responses and comments received by stakeholders 

to the statutory consultation.  

• In accordance with the School Organisation Code (011/2018) the report explains 

the proposal assessment, how the assessment differs from any earlier assessment 

(if at all), assessment of any other reasonable alternatives and confirmation 

whether to implement the original proposal (wholly or partly). 

 

The further item relates to Modernising Learning Communities: Strategic Outline Case 

(extraordinary item). The report can be summarised as follows: 

2. Strategic Outline Case (SOC) – Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi: 

• This Strategic Outline Case (SOC) contains a case for a new school building for 

Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi to replace the current building by September 2030.   

Page 2



3 
 

• It sets out the SOC to secure 81% of the finance (grant) under the Welsh 

Government’s Sustainable Communities for Learning Programme for a new 

school building for Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi. 

 

Given the significant nature of the matters, and their impact to the local community it is 

considered prudent and best interests of transparency and maintaining public confidence 

to seek a dispensation. 

 

3. THE APPLICATION 

 

The applications to be considered are included in Appendix 5.  

 

In relation to Councillor Keith Roberts it is noted that he is appointed as Governor by the 

County Council. He therefore has a personal interest in accordance with the Code of Conduct 

(see paragraph 10(2)(a)(viii)). There is an exemption in paragraph 12(2)(a)(iii) of the Code 

which means that he does not have a prejudicial interest unless the matter concerns the 

determination of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration (paragraph 12(3). 

This provision within the Code enables the member to participate fully in education matters in 

general and issues which are specific to Holyhead High School. The specific matter under 

consideration has a significant impact on Holyhead High School and in particular relates to  

Results of the Consultation on the Proposal to Relocate Holyhead Highschool Learners to a 

New School Building for 11-18 years old Leaners. As highlighted above, given the nature of 

the matter it is considered prudent and best interests of transparency and maintaining public 

confidence to seek a dispensation. 

 

In relation to Councillor Jeff Evans the same considerations apply and in addition it should be 

noted that Councillor Jeff Evans is Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee.  

 

4. PANEL’S CONSIDERATIONS 

 

The Panel should consider following the Methodology Note provided at (Enclosure 6)  

 

Should the Panel decide to grant the dispensation, consideration should also be given to 

imposing constraints e.g. limiting the dispensation specifically to those interests identified in 

the application or extending the dispensation to cover other issues arising from this matter in 

Page 3



4 
 

the future, etc. The Panel is referred to the ‘Decision Form’ included in Enclosure 4 which 

notes the considerations which may apply. 

 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

To consider the merits of the application and:  

(A) determine whether or not to grant dispensation; and, 

(B) if granting dispensation, to consider:- 

(i) on what ground or grounds the dispensation is granted; and 

(ii)  whether there are any limitations/constraints to be imposed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 4



Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

5.1 Members’ Code of Conduct 

This is the Code of Conduct adopted by the County Council on 12.05.2016 

Part 1 - Interpretation 

1. (1) In this code

“co-opted member” (“aelod cyfetholedig”), in relation to a relevant authority, means a 
person who is not a member of the authority but who - 

(a) is a member of any committee or subcommittee of the authority, or

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint
subcommittee of the authority, and who is entitled to vote on any question which falls
to be decided at any meeting of that committee or subcommittee;

“meeting” (“cyfarfod”) means any meeting - 

(a) of the relevant authority,

(b) of any executive or board of the relevant authority,

(c) of any committee, subcommittee, joint committee or joint subcommittee of the
relevant authority or of any such committee, subcommittee, joint committee or joint
subcommittee of any executive or board of the authority, or

(d) where members or officers of the relevant authority are present other than a
meeting of a political group constituted in accordance with regulation 8 of the Local
Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 (1)
and includes circumstances in which a member of an executive or board or an officer
acting alone exercises a function of an authority;

 “member” (“aelod”) includes, unless the context requires otherwise, a co-opted 
 member;  

“registered society” means a society, other than a society registered as a credit 
union, which is — 

(a) a registered society within the meaning given by section 1(1) of the Co-operative
and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014; or

(b) a society registered or deemed to be registered under the Industrial and
Provident Societies Act (Northern Ireland) 1969;

“register of members’ interests” (“cofrestr o fuddiannau’r aelodau”) means the register 
established and maintained under section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000; 

“relevant authority” (“awdurdod perthnasol”) means - 

Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh

Page 5



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) a county council, 
 
(b) a county borough council, 
 
(c) a community council, 
 
(d) a fire and rescue authority constituted by a scheme under section 2 of the Fire 
and Rescue Services Act 2004 or a scheme to which section 4 of that Act applies, 
 
(e) a National Park authority established under section 63 of the Environment Act 
1995; 
 
“you” (“chi”) means you as a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority; 
and 
 
“your authority” (“eich awdurdod”) means the relevant authority of which you are a 
member or co-opted member. 
 
(2) In relation to a community council— 
 
(a) “proper officer” (“swyddog priodol”) means an officer of that council within the 
meaning of section 270(3) of the Local Government Act 1972; and 

 
(b) “standards committee” (“pwyllgor safonau”) means the standards committee of 
the county or county borough council which has functions in relation to the 
community council for which it is responsible under section 56(1) and (2) of the Local 
Government Act 2000. 
 
Part 2 - General Provisions 
 
2. (1) Save where paragraph 3(a) applies, you must observe this code of conduct - 
 
(a) whenever you conduct the business, or are present at a meeting, of your 
authority; 
 
(b) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting in the role of 
member to which you were elected or appointed; 
 
(c) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a 
representative of your authority; or 
 
(d) at all times and in any capacity, in respect of conduct identified in paragraphs 
6(1)(a) and 7. 
 
(2) You should read this code together with the general principles prescribed under 
section 49(2) of the Local Government Act 2000 in relation to Wales. 
 
3. Where you are elected, appointed or nominated by your authority to serve - 
 

Page 6



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) on another relevant authority, or any other body, which includes a police authority 
or Local Health Board you must, when acting for that other authority or body, comply 
with the code of conduct of that other authority or body; or 
 
(b) on any other body which does not have a code relating to the conduct of its 
members, you must, when acting for that other body, comply with this code of 
conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which 
that other body may be subject. 
 
4. You must - 
 
(a) carry out your duties and responsibilities with due regard to the principle that 
there should be equality of opportunity for all people, regardless of their gender, 
race, disability, sexual orientation, age or religion; 
 
(b) show respect and consideration for others; 
 
(c) not use bullying behaviour or harass any person; and 
 
(d) not do anything which compromises, or which is likely to compromise, the 
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority. 
 
(e) attend at least one training session on this code of conduct during each full term 
of office, such attendance to take place during the six months following election in 
the case of those members elected to the County Council for the first time and those 
having been re-elected but without continuity of office. 
 
5. You must not - 
 
(a) disclose confidential information or information which should reasonably be 
regarded as being of a confidential nature, without the express consent of a person 
authorised to give such consent, or unless required by law to do so; 
 
(b) prevent any person from gaining access to information to which that person is 
entitled by law. 
 
6. (1) You must - 
 
(a) not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing 
your office or authority into disrepute; 
 
(b) report, whether through your authority’s confidential reporting procedure or direct 
to the proper authority, any conduct by another member or anyone who works for, or 
on behalf of, your authority which you reasonably believe involves or is likely to 
involve criminal behaviour (which for the purposes of this paragraph does not include 
offences or behaviour capable of punishment by way of a fixed penalty); 
 
(c) report to your authority’s monitoring officer any conduct by another member 
which you reasonably believe breaches this code of conduct; 
 

Page 7



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(d) not make vexatious, malicious or frivolous complaints against other members or 
anyone who works for, or on behalf of, your authority. 
 
(2) You must comply with any request of your authority’s monitoring officer, or the 
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, in connection with an investigation 
conducted in accordance with their respective statutory powers. 
 
7. You must not - 
 
(a) in your official capacity or otherwise, use or attempt to use your position 
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself, or any other person, an advantage or 
create or avoid for yourself, or any other person, a disadvantage; 
 
(b) use, or authorise others to use, the resources of your authority  - 
 
(i) imprudently; 
 
(ii) in breach of your authority’s requirements; 
 
(iii) unlawfully; 
 
(iv) other than in a manner which is calculated to facilitate, or to be conducive to, the 
discharge of the functions of the authority or of the office to which you have been 
elected or appointed; 
 
(v) improperly for political purposes; or 
 
(vi) improperly for private purposes. 
 
8. You must - 
 
(a) when participating in meetings or reaching decisions regarding the business of 
your authority, do so on the basis of the merits of the circumstances involved and in 
the public interest having regard to any relevant advice provided by your authority’s 
officers, in particular by - 
 
(i) the authority’s head of paid service; 
 
(ii) the authority’s chief finance officer; 
 
(iii) the authority’s monitoring officer; 
 
(iv) the authority’s chief legal officer (who should be consulted when there is any 
doubt as to the authority’s power to act, as to whether the action proposed lies within 
the policy framework agreed by the authority or where the legal consequences of 
action or failure to act by the authority might have important repercussions); 
 
(b) give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory requirements and 
any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your authority. 
 

Page 8



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

9. You must - 
 
(a) observe the law and your authority’s rules governing the claiming of expenses 
and allowances in connection with your duties as a member; 
 
(b) avoid accepting from anyone gifts, hospitality (other than official hospitality, such 
as a civic reception or a working lunch duly authorised by your authority), material 
benefits or services for yourself or any person which might place you, or reasonably 
appear to place you, under an improper obligation. 
 
Part 3 - Interests 
 
Personal Interests 
 
10. (1) You must in all matters consider whether you have a personal interest, and 
whether this code of conduct requires you to disclose that interest. 
 
(2) You must regard yourself as having a personal interest in any business of your 
authority if - 
 
(a) it relates to, or is likely to affect - 
 
(i) any employment or business carried on by you; 
 
(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a 
partner or any company for which you are a remunerated director; 
 
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect 
of your election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a 
member; 
 
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s 
area, and in which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body 
that exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body; 
 
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you 
or a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated 
director, or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above; 
 
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your 
authority; 
 
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which 
you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of 
the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above; 
 
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your 
authority; 
 

Page 9



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(ix) any - 
 
(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature; 
 
(bb) company, registered society,  charity, or body directed to charitable purposes; 
 
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy; 
 
(dd) trade union or professional association; or 
 
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, 
 
and in relation to (aa) to (ee), in which you have membership or hold a position of 
general control or management; 
 
(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with 
others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; 
 
[Note: subparagraph (b) is omitted] 
 
(c) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting - 
 
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any 
person with whom you have a close personal association; 
 
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i); 
 
(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(c)(i), 
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; 
 
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i) have a beneficial 
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
(v) any body listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described 
in 10(2)(c)(i) hold a position of general control or management, 
 
and in relation to (i) to (v), to a greater extent than the majority of – 
 
(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax 
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may 
be, affected by the decision;  
 
or 
 
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the 
authority’s area. 
 
Disclosure of Personal Interests 
 

Page 10



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

11. (1) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you 
attend a meeting at which that business is considered, you must disclose orally to 
that meeting the existence and nature of that interest before or at the 
commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent. 
 
(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you 
make - 
 
(a) written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other form of 
electronic communication) to a member or officer of your authority regarding that 
business, you should include details of that interest in the written communication; or 
 
(b) oral representations (whether in person or some form of electronic 
communication) to a member or officer of your authority you should disclose the 
interest at the commencement of such representations, or when it becomes apparent 
to you that you have such an interest, and confirm the representation and interest in 
writing within 14 days of the representation. 
 
(3) Subject to paragraph 14(1)(b) below, where you have a personal interest in any 
business of your authority and you have made a decision in exercising a function of 
an executive or board, you must in relation to that business ensure that any written 
statement of that decision records the existence and nature of your interest. 
 
(4) You must, in respect of a personal interest not previously disclosed, before or 
immediately after the close of a meeting where the disclosure is made pursuant to 
sub-paragraph 11(1), give written notification to your authority in accordance with 
any requirements identified by your authority’s monitoring officer from time to time 
but, as a minimum containing - 
 
(a) details of the personal interest; 
 
(b) details of the business to which the personal interest relates; and 
 
(c) your signature 
 
(5) Where you have agreement from your monitoring officer that the information 
relating to your personal interest is sensitive information, pursuant to paragraph 
16(1), your obligations under this paragraph 11 to disclose such information, whether 
orally or in writing, are to be replaced with an obligation to disclose the existence of a 
personal interest and to confirm that your monitoring officer has agreed that the 
nature of such personal interest is sensitive information. 
 
(6) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (4), a personal interest will only be deemed to 
have been previously disclosed if written notification has been provided in 
accordance with this code since the last date on which you were elected, appointed 
or nominated as a member of your authority. 
 
(7) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (3), where no written notice is provided in 
accordance with that paragraph you will be deemed as not to have declared a 
personal interest in accordance with this code. 

Page 11



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
12. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, where you have a personal interest in 
any business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business if 
the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts 
would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement 
of the public interest. 
 
(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you will not be regarded as having a prejudicial 
interest in any business where that business - 
 
(a) relates to - 
 
(i) another relevant authority of which you are also a member; 
 
(ii) another public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature in which 
you hold a position of general control or management; 
 
(iii) a body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your 
authority; 
 
(iv) your role as a school governor (where not appointed or nominated by your 
authority) unless it relates particularly to the school of which you are a governor; 
 
(v) your role as a member of a Local Health Board where you have not been 
appointed or nominated by your authority; 
 
(b) relates to - 
 
(i) the housing functions of your authority where you hold a tenancy or lease with 
your authority, provided that you do not have arrears of rent with your authority of 
more than two months, and provided that those functions do not relate particularly to 
your tenancy or lease; 
 
(ii) the functions of your authority in respect of school meals, transport and travelling 
expenses, where you are a guardian, parent, grandparent or have parental 
responsibility (as defined in section 3 of the Children Act 1989) of a child in full time 
education, unless it relates particularly to the school which that child attends; 
 
(iii) the functions of your authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part XI of the 
Social Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or 
are entitled to the receipt of such pay from your authority; 
 
(iv) the functions of your authority in respect of an allowance or payment made in 
accordance with the provisions of Part 8 of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 
2011, or an allowance or pension provided under section 18 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989; 
 

Page 12



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(c) your role as a community councillor in relation to a grant, loan or other form of 
financial assistance made by your community council to community or voluntary 
organisations up to a maximum of £500. 
 
(3) The exemptions in subparagraph (2)(a) do not apply where the business relates 
to the determination of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration. 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
 
13. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and 
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a Subcommittee of such a committee) 
where - 
 
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action 
taken by your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, 
Subcommittees, joint committees or joint Subcommittees; and 
 
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of 
the executive, board, committee, Subcommittee, joint-committee or joint 
Subcommittee mentioned in sub-paragraph (a) and you were present when that 
decision was made or action was taken. 
 
Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests 
 
14. (1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2), (2A), (3) and (4), where you have a prejudicial 
interest in any business of your authority you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from your authority’s standards committee – 
 
(a) withdraw from the room, chamber or place where a meeting considering the 
business is being held -  
(i) where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after the period for making 
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business has 
ended and in any event before further consideration of the business begins, whether 
or not the public are allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration; or 
 
(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that that business is being 
considered at that meeting; 
 
(b) not exercise executive or board functions in relation to that business; 
 
(c) not seek to influence a decision about that business; 
 
(d) not make any written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other 
form of electronic communication) in relation to that business; and 
 
(e) not make any oral representations (whether in person or some form of electronic 
communication) in respect of that business  or immediately cease to make such oral 
representations when the prejudicial interest becomes apparent. 
 

Page 13



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may 
attend a meeting but only for the purpose of making representations, answering 
questions or giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are 
also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory 
right or otherwise. 
 
(2A) where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may 
submit written representations to a meeting relating to that business, provided that 
the public are allowed to attend the meeting for the purpose of making 
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business, 
whether under statutory right or otherwise. 
 
(2B) when submitting written representations under sub-paragraph (2A) you must 
comply with any procedure that your authority may adopt for the submission of such 
representations. 
 
(3) Sub-paragraph (1) does not prevent you attending and participating in a meeting 
if - 
 
(a) you are required to attend a meeting of an overview or scrutiny committee, by 
such committee exercising its statutory powers; or 
 
(b) you have the benefit of a dispensation provided that you - 
 
(i) state at the meeting that you are relying on the dispensation; and 
 
(ii) before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written notification to 
your authority containing - 
 
(aa) details of the prejudicial interest; 
 
(bb) details of the business to which the prejudicial interest relates; 
 
(cc) details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was granted; and 
 
(dd) your signature. 
 
(4) Where you have a prejudicial interest and are making written or oral 
representations to your authority in reliance upon a dispensation, you must provide 
details of the dispensation within any such written or oral representation and, in the 
latter case, provide written notification to your authority within 14 days of making the 
representation. 
 
Part 4 - The Register of Members’ Interests 
 
Registration of Personal Interests  
 
15. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of - 
 

Page 14



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) your authority’s code of conduct being adopted or the mandatory provisions of 
this model code being applied to your authority; or 
 
(b) your election or appointment to office (if that is later), 
 
register your  personal interests, where they fall within a category mentioned in 
paragraph 10(2)(a) in your authority’s register of members’ interests by providing 
written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer. 
 
(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any 
new personal interest falling within a category mentioned in paragraph 10(2)(a), 
register that new personal interest in your authority’s register of members’ interests 
by providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer. 
 
(3) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any 
change to a registered personal interest falling within a category mentioned in 
paragraph 10(2)(a), register that change in your authority’s register of members’ 
interests by providing written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.. 
 
(4) Sub-paragraphs (1) and (2) and (3) do not apply to sensitive information 
determined in accordance with paragraph 16(1). 
 
(5) Sub-paragraph (1) and (2) will not apply if you are a member of a relevant 
authority which is a community council when you act in your capacity as a member 
of such an authority. 
 
(6) You must, when disclosing a personal interest in accordance with paragraph 11 
for the first time, register that personal interest in your authority’s register of 
members’ interests by providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring 
officer. 
 
Sensitive information 
 
16. (1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal 
interests is sensitive information, and your  authority’s monitoring officer agrees, you 
need not include that information when registering that interest, or, as the case may 
be, a change to the interest under paragraph 15. 
 
(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances 
which means that information excluded under sub-paragraph (1) is no longer 
sensitive information, notify your authority’s monitoring officer asking that the 
information be included in your authority’s register of members’ interests. 
 
(3) In this code, “sensitive information” (“gwybodaeth sensitif”) means information 
whose availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious 
risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or 
intimidation. 
 
Registration of Gifts and Hospitality 
 

Page 15



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

17. You must, within 28 days of receiving any gift, hospitality, material benefit or 
advantage above a value specified in a resolution of your authority, provide written 
notification to your authority’s monitoring officer of the existence and nature of that 
gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage.  Such written notification should be 
provided here  
 
 

Page 16

https://democracyextranet.anglesey.gov.uk/mgListUserClaimItems.aspx?TYPE=G&UID=41&RPID=1002707642&LLL=0&$LO$=1


 
 

 
Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) 
(Wales) Regulations 2001  

 
 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2001/2279/made  

Page 17

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2001/2279/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

The Local Government (Standards Committees, 
Investigations, Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2016 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2016/85/made 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2016/85/made


This page is intentionally left blank



cc-019486/523058 Page 1 

 

 

Briefing Note to Members 
 

Dispensations 
 
This is a briefing note for Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council on the topic of 
‘Dispensations’. Should Members have any queries, please contact the Monitoring 
Officer.   
 

The Isle of Anglesey County Council’s Code of Conduct for Members  

 
No Member is allowed to participate in a matter where he/she has an interest which is 
prejudicial* unless a dispensation has already been granted by the Council’s Standards 
Committee.  This information is contained in paragraph 14 of the Code   
 

Grounds on which a dispensation may be granted 
 
The grounds on which a dispensation may be granted are included in the Standards 

Committees (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 (Appendix 1) as 
amended by Section 4 of the Local Government (Standard Committees, Investigations, 

Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016 (Appendix 2).  
 
Dispensation may be granted on one or more of the following grounds:- 
 

1. if no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of 
the authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has 
an interest which relates to that business; (ground (a) in Welsh and English in the 
legislation). 
 

2. if no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive by which 
the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that business 
and either paragraph (ch) or (d) also applies; (ground (b) in Welsh and English in 
the legislation); 
 
[the Leader should be included in the Executive in calculating the proportion]. 
 

3. in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to 
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the 
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an 
extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected; (ground (c) in Welsh and 
English in the legislation); 
 

4. if the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in the 
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the 
conduct of the relevant authority’s business; (ground (ch) in Welsh and ground (d) 
in English in the legislation); 
 

5. if the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general 
public; (ground (d) in Welsh and ground (e) in English in the legislation); 
 

6. if the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is 
justified by the member’s particular role or expertise; (ground (dd) in Welsh and 
ground (f) in English in the legislation); 
 

Page 21

http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/e/c/o/5.1-Members-Code-of-Conduct.pdf


cc-019486/523058 Page 2 

 

7. if the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and 
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member’s interest is not a 
pecuniary interest; (ground (e) in Welsh and ground (g) in English in the 
legislation); 
 

8. if the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a 
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is 
a member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the 
member has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation 
shall not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that business; (ground 
(f) in Welsh and ground (h) in English in the legislation); 
 

9. if it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of 
the relevant authority that the disability should be removed; (ground (ff) in Welsh 
and ground (i) in English in the legislation); - or 
 

10. if it appears to the committee that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a 
dispensation; (ground (g) in Welsh and ground (j) in English in the legislation). 
[The Standards Committee must review dispensation on this ground every 12 
months from the date the Dispensation is granted]. 
 

What is the application process for a dispensation? 
 
The Applicant Member must apply in writing to the Standards Committee and will usually 
be expected to attend the meeting of the Standards Committee Panel which will take the 
decision.  
 
An Applicant Member may apply individually or, in common circumstances, a joint or 
collective application may be made by more than one Member.  
 
The Standards Committee will consider all applications on their own facts; balancing the 
public interest in preventing those with prejudicial* interests from taking part in decisions 
while maximising the public interest in democratic participation.  
 
The decision as to whether a dispensation shall be granted is at the Standards 
Committee’s discretion. The terms and duration of any dispensation shall be decided by 
the Standards Committee.  
 
If the Standards Committee approves an application it must grant the dispensation in 
writing. No Member may rely on a dispensation until such time as the written decision 
has been published. Where necessary, and possible, this will be expedited.   
 

Requirements on Members when relying on a dispensation  

 
Once the Standards Committee has approved an application and has granted the 
dispensation, in writing, the Member will then be able to participate (subject to any 
limitations imposed) despite his/her prejudicial* interest.  
 
(a)  Meetings:  

 
Where a Member has a dispensation and wants to participate in a meeting to 
discuss the relevant matter, the Member must: 
  

Page 22



cc-019486/523058 Page 3 

 

(i)  state at the meeting, when the item is to be discussed, that he/she is relying 
on a dispensation; and  

 
(ii)  before, or immediately after the close of the meeting, he/she must give 

written notification** to the Council.  
The notification must include:  
 

1.  details of the prejudicial* interest for which the dispensation was 
granted;  

2.  details of the business to which the prejudicial* interest relates; 
3.  details of the dispensation, including the date on which it was granted, 

and 
4.  the Member’s signature.  

 
(b)  Written representations:  

 
Where a Member has been provided with a dispensation, and is making written 
representations to the Council, the Member must provide details of the 
dispensation in any correspondence on the subject to which the dispensation 
relates.  

 
(c)  Oral representations:  

 
Where a Member has been provided with a dispensation, and is making oral 
representations to the Council, that Member must:  
 
(i)   include details of the dispensation in any oral representations and  
 

(ii) provide written notification** to the Council within 14 days of making the oral 
representations 
 
 
Footnote/definitions  
 

*  prejudicial interests – these are personal interests (listed in the Members’ Code of 
Conduct) which an objective observer would consider so significant that they are 
likely to compromise the Member’s ability to put the public interest first. 

 
** written notification – in formal meetings, Members may rely upon the standard form 

of declaration.  In informal meetings Members must provide written confirmation to 
the lead officer and ask that the dispensation be included in any informal minute/file 
note of the meeting. 

Page 23



cc-019486/523058 Page 4 

 

THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

DISPENSATION APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

BY A MEMBER OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 

Name of Member: 

 

 

 

Member’s contact details: 

 

 

 

 

Ward: 

 

 

 

Nature of prejudicial interest* in respect of 

which the Dispensation is sought: 

 

 

 

Business in which the Member wishes to 

participate: 

 

 

 

 

 

Type of Dispensation sought (tick as 

necessary and insert any required 

information): 

 

 
o write to officers [and/or the Executive / Committee / Council] 

about the issue; 
o speak to officers of the Council about the issue [in the 

presence of two other persons] [who are not Trustees or Board 
Members of [INSERT]],  provided a note is taken of any such 
discussions;  

o speak at Executive/Committee/Council meetings and answer 
any questions about the issue; 

o remain in the room during any debate/voting on the issue 
(available where Member has a disability); 

o vote at such meetings; 
o participate fully in any public meetings and meetings of any 

outside bodies etc. 
o other – please specify: 

______________________________________ 
______________________________________ 

 

 

Statutory Ground/s under which 

Dispensation is requested (See overleaf for 

available grounds): 

 

 

 

Is the interest registered as per Section 

81(1) & (2) of the LGA 2000: 

 

 

Yes      /      No 

 

Date by which a decision is required: 

 

 

 

Signed: 

 

Date: 

 
*  Prejudicial Interests – these are personal interests which an objective observer would consider so 

significant that they are likely to compromise a member’s ability to act in the public interest 

Page 24



cc-019486/523058 Page 5 

 

Circumstances When A Standards Committee May Grant Dispensation 

 
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 as amended by The 
Local Government (Standards Committees, Investigations, Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2016 specifies that the Council’s Standards Committee may grant 
dispensations under Section 81(4) of the Local Government Act 2000 where: 

 
 
(a) if no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the authority (as 

the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that 
business; (Welsh ground (a)). 
 

(b) if no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive by which the business is to 
be considered has an interest which relates to that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also 
applies; (Welsh ground (b)) 
 

(c) in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to participate would 
upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee of the authority by which the 
business is to be considered to such an extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected; 
(Welsh ground (c)) 
 

(d) if the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in the business to 
which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the relevant 
authority’s business; (Welsh ground (ch)) 
 

(e) if the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public; (Welsh 
ground (d)) 
 

(f) if the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified by the 
member’s particular role or expertise; (Welsh ground (dd)) 
 

(g) if the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny 
committee of the relevant authority and the member’s interest is not a pecuniary interest; (Welsh 
ground (e)) 
 

(h) if the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a voluntary 
organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a member otherwise than 
as a representative of the relevant authority and the member has no other interest in that business 
provided that any dispensation shall not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that 
business; (Welsh ground (f)) 
 

(i) if it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the relevant 
authority that the disability should be removed; (Welsh ground (ff)) – or 
 

(j) if it appears to the committee that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation; (Welsh ground 
(g)). 

Page 25



cc-019486/523058 Page 6 

 

THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

DECISION OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE  

IN RELATION TO AN APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION  

BY A MEMBER OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 

Decision of the Standards Committee: 

 

 

 

Date decision made by the Standards 

Committee: 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of persons to be notified of the 

Standards Committee’s decision: 

 

 

 

 

Date any dispensation expires: 

 

 

 
Pursuant to paragraph [            ] of The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 
2001 as amended by The Local Government (Standards Committees, Investigations, Dispensations and 

Referral) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, the Standards Committee has resolved to grant a 

dispensation to Councillor [                                  ] in respect of that / those interest(s) referred to in the 
Application at page 1, which permits the Councillor to: 
o write to officers [and/or the Executive/Committee/Council] about the issue; 
o speak to officers of the Council about the issue [in the presence of two other persons] [who are not 

Trustees or Board Members of [INSERT]],  provided a note is taken of any such discussions;  
o speak at Executive/Committee/Council meetings and answer any questions about the issue; 
o remain in the room during any debate/voting on the issue (due to the Member’s disability); 
o vote at such meetings; 
o if relevant, this will include participating fully in any public meetings and meetings of any outside bodies 

etc. 
o other - ____________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Councillor can therefore speak [and vote] at Executive/Committee/Council meetings in relation to the 
issue and answer any questions from members of the Executive/ Committee/Council [but must leave the 
meeting before matters that the Councillor speaks upon are debated or voted up on]  OR 
[and may remain in the room during the debate and vote on the issue but must not vote on the issue]. 
 
Before the Councillor speaks with, or writes to, officers of the Council, or speaks at 
Executive/Committee/Council meetings on the issue, the Councillor must still:- 
  

 declare an interest in the matter; and  

 confirm that a dispensation has been granted to allow the Councillor to speak [and vote] about it; 
and 

 complete the notification to the Clerk setting out the interest and the dispensation. 
 
By authority of the Isle of Anglesey County Council’s Standards Committee 
 
Dated:______________________________ 

 

Page 26



APPENDIX 1

Page 491Page 27



Page 492Page 28



Page 493Page 29



Page 494Page 30



Page 495Page 31



Page 496Page 32



APPENDIX 2

Page 497Page 33



Page 498Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



 
 

YNYS MON COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

DISPENSATION APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
BY A MEMBER OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
Name of Member: 
 

 
Councillor Keith Roberts 

 
Member’s contact details: 

keithroberts@ynysmon.gov.uk 

 
Ward: 
 

Ynys Gybi 

 
Nature of prejudicial interest* in respect of 
which the Dispensation is sought: 
 

 
I am the LEA appointed Governor to Holyhead High School. 
 
The matters relate directly to the School in which I am the LEA 
appointed Governor.  
 

 
Business in which the Member wishes to 
participate: 
 

 

• Results of the Consultation on the Proposal to Relocate 
Holyhead Highschool Learners to a New School Building 
for 11-18 years old Leaners 
 

• Modernising Learning Communities: Strategic Outline 
Case (extraordinary item) 

 
Corporate Scrutiny Committee on 15 October 2025 and any 
subsequent meetings and/or discussions.  
 

 
Type of Dispensation sought (tick as 
necessary and insert any required 
information): 
 

 
o write to officers [and/or the Executive / Committee / Council] 

about the issue; 
o speak to officers of the Council about the issue [in the 

presence of two other persons] [who are not Trustees or Board 
Members of [INSERT]],  provided a note is taken of any such 
discussions;  

o speak at Executive/Committee/Council meetings and answer 
any questions about the issue; 

o remain in the room during any debate/voting on the issue 
(available where Member has a disability); 

o vote at such meetings; 
o participate fully in any public meetings and meetings of any 

outside bodies etc. 
o other – please specify: 

____________________________________ 
______________________________________ 

 
 

 
Statutory Ground/s under which 
Dispensation is requested (See overleaf for 
available grounds): 
 

 
 
(d)  if the nature of the member’s interest is such that the 
member’s participation in the business to which the interest relates 
would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the relevant  
authority’s business; (Welsh ground (ch)) 
 
(f) if the participation of the member in the business to which the 
interest relates is justified by the member’s particular role or 
expertise; (Welsh ground (dd)) 
 

 
 
 

 
Is the interest registered as per Section 

 
                                Yes   

Page 38



 
 

81(1) & (2) of the LGA 2000: 
 

 
 

 
Date by which a decision is required: 
 

 
15 October 2025 

 
Signed: K. R. Roberts 

 
Date: 30th September 2025 

 
*  Prejudicial Interests – these are personal interests which an objective observer would consider so 

significant that they are likely to compromise a member’s ability to act in the public interest 

Page 39



 
 

Circumstances When A Standards Committee May Grant Dispensation 
 
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 as amended by The  
Local Government (Standards Committees, Investigations, Dispensations and Referral) (Wales)  
(Amendment) Regulations 2016 specifies that the Council’s Standards Committee may grant  
dispensations under Section 81(4) of the Local Government Act 2000 where: 
 
(a)  if no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the authority (as  

the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that  
business; (Welsh ground (a)). 

 
(b)  if no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive by which the business is to  

be considered has an interest which relates to that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also  
applies; (Welsh ground (b)) 

 
(c)  in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to participate would  

upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee of the authority by which the  
business is to be considered to such an extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;  
(Welsh ground (c)) 

 
(d)  if the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in the business to  

which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the relevant  
authority’s business; (Welsh ground (ch)) 

 
(e)  if the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public; (Welsh 

ground (d)) 
 
(f)  if the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified by the  

member’s particular role or expertise; (Welsh ground (dd)) 
 
(g)  if the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny  

committee of the relevant authority and the member’s interest is not a pecuniary interest; (Welsh 
ground (e)) 

 
(h)  if the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a voluntary  

organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a member otherwise than  
as a representative of the relevant authority and the member has no other interest in that business  
provided that any dispensation shall not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that  
business; (Welsh ground (f)) 

 
(i)  if it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the relevant  

authority that the disability should be removed; (Welsh ground (ff)) – or 
 
(j)  if it appears to the committee that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation; (Welsh ground  

(g)). 

Page 40



CC-020816-LB/454224 Page 1 
 

DISPENSATION CONSIDERATIONS - 
Guidance for the Standards Committee Panel when considering Councillors’ applications 
for dispensation: 
 

1. Reading: 
- Consider the Report prepared by / on behalf of the Monitoring Officer. 
- Consider the enclosures to the Report, particularly the Application Form completed by 

the Councillor, in order to gather all facts. 
 

2. Multiple Applications: 
- Deal with each application individually and on its own facts. 
- Consider following a procedure at the Hearing: 

o Gather background / general information (if needed); 
o Listen to Councillor A’s application / ask questions if in attendance / ask the 

Clerk; 
o Retire to consider Councillor A’s application; 
o Resume – may announce the decision in relation to Councillor A’s application, 

or may defer announcing the decision until all applications have been 
considered; 

o Repeat, depending on the number of applications to be considered. 
 

3. Personal / Prejudicial Interest: 
- For each application, determine –  

o Is there a PERSONAL INTEREST? 
▪ Consider the Code of Conduct (included as an enclosure to the Report) 

– what is the personal interest? 
o Is the personal interest PREJUDICIAL? 

▪ Again, consider the Code of Conduct (included as an enclosure to the 
Report) – is the personal interest also prejudicial? 

- If there is no personal interest, or the personal interest is not prejudicial, there is no 
need to consider an application for dispensation as the Councillor is able to fully 
participate in the business. 

 
4. Ground for Dispensation: 

- Where there is a personal interest which is prejudicial, consider the GROUND on 
which the dispensation may be granted. The grounds are listed on the back of the 
Application Form. 

o Has the Applicant correctly identified these on the Application Form? 
o Has the Applicant included all required Dispensations on the Form i.e. for 

voting / speaking / writing etc.? 
 

5. Restrictions / Limitations on the Dispensation: 
- When deciding whether or not to grant the Dispensation, consider (if the Dispensation 

is to be granted) if any restrictions or limitations are required. Matters such as if the 
Councillor can speak but not vote or whether the dispensation is for one meeting only 
or the duration of the Council term. 

 
6. Decision Form 

- In granting the dispensation, the Panel will need to complete the Decision Form which 
details (a) the decision of the Standards Committee; (b) the date when the decision is 
made; (c) who should be informed of the decision; (d) the date when the dispensation 
expires; (e) under which ground(s) the dispensation is being granted; and (f) what the 
dispensation allows the Councillor to do (i.e. speak, vote etc.). 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Applications for Dispensation
	Appendix 1 - Members Code of Conduct
	Appendix 2 - Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001
	Appendix 3 - Part 4 of the Local Government Regulations (Standards Committees, Investigations, Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) (Amendment) 2016
	Appendix 4 - Briefing Note
	Members - Saesneg.pdf
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	Appendix 5 - Applications for Dispensation
	Appendix 5 - Dispensation application for Councillor Jeff Evans
	Appendix 5 - Dispensation application form Councillor Keith Roberts

	Appendix 6 - Guidance Notes




